

# Dr Shelley Ward MA, MB B Chir, FRCA

Date of Birth: 20 March 1964 0207 118 1134 reports@mlecl.com

Anaesthetic Consultant at Imperial Hospitals Trust based at St Mary's Hospital, Paddington, with a specialist interest in obstetrics, orthopaedics, and anaesthesia for the elderly. Owing to the flexible nature of anaesthetic contract and on call commitment, also anaesthetist for a wide range of specialities ranging from imaging to vascular. Private practice involvement in orthopaedics, obstetrics, urology and sedation for chronic pain and other procedures.

#### Education:

1975 - 1982	Aylesbury High School for Girls	
1982 - 1985	Gonville & Caius College, Cambridge	BA Natural Sciences
		MA (1990)
1986 – 1989	Addenbrookes Medical School, Cambridge	MB B Chir

### Employment History:

1989	Addenbrookes, Cambridge	Medical House Officer February – August 1989
1989 -1990	Bedford General Hospital	Surgical House Officer August 1989 – February 1990
1990	Dulwich Hospital, London	Senior House Officer – Care of the Elderly February 1990 – August 1990
1990 – 1991	Barnet General Hospital	Acting Medical Registrar August 1990 – August 1991

1991 - 1992	Barnet General Hospital	Senior House Officer – A&E August 1991 – February 1992
1992 – 1993	Chase Farm Hospital, London	Anaesthetic Senior House Officer February 1992 – February 1993
1993 – 1999	University College, London	Anaesthetic Rotation February 1993 – June 1999
1999 – present	St Mary's Hospital, Paddington, London, Imperial Hospitals Trust	Anaesthetic Consultant

#### Positions Held:

2013 - present	St Mary's Hospital, Clinical Director Anaesthetics
2003 - 2010	Imperial School of Anaesthesia, Training Programme Director
1999 - 2012	St Mary's Hospital, Director of Obstetric Anaesthesia
1999 – present	St Mary's Hospital, Obstetric Anaesthetic Lead for Risk Management and Complaints
2010 – present	St Mary's Hospital, Educational Supervisor (CT2s)
1999 – present	St Mary's Hospital, Women & Children's Representative, Transfusion
2007 – present	Anaesthetic Lead, UKOSS

## Memberships of Learned Societies:

Royal College of Anaesthetists

Association of Anaesthetists of Great Britain and Ireland

Royal Society of Medicine

**British Medical Association** 

Obstetric Anaesthetic Association

Age Anaesthesia